No. C-Vol.(1/RK/FCAR021-22 6160 -
H.P.FOREST DEPARTMENT 40
Dated Rohru The '

From: Divisional Forest Officer \
Rohru Forest Division Rohru R
To: Executive Engineer
B&R Division HP, PWD
Jubbal
Subject: Diversion of 0.8146 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Ghyan Raika via Kehral Kms 0/00 to 1/945
with in the jurisdiction of Rohru Forest Division.

Sir,
Please refer to your office letter No. JD/CW-Forest case /2021-22/10679-

80 dated 4-03-2022 on the subject cited above.

In this regard it is intimated that this office has received only one proposal
folder of above FCA case, whereas three is required for the further processing. It is
therefore requested that whenever the hard copies are sent to this office, case must be

forwarded online at the same time for speedy disposal.
Folder are returned back in original for further action at your end as

mentioned above.

Encl: 1Proposal Folder.

' &!“ \byB) 2~
ivisional Forest Officer

ohru Forest Division Rohru.



